## Tina Louise Palmieri

List of Publications by Year in descending order

Source: https://exaly.com/author-pdf/641190/publications.pdf

Version: 2024-02-01

38 papers

932 citations

15 h-index 30 g-index

38 all docs 38 docs citations

38 times ranked

1129 citing authors

#	Article	IF	CITATIONS
1	Massive Pediatric Burn Injury: A 10-Year Review. Journal of Burn Care and Research, 2023, 44, 670-674.	0.4	1
2	Renal replacement therapy for acute kidney injury in burn patients, an international survey and a qualitative review of current controversies. Burns, 2022, 48, 1079-1091.	1.9	4
3	Duration of cooling with water for thermal burns as a first aid intervention: A systematic review. Burns, 2022, 48, 251-262.	1.9	13
4	Is a practical computer application for computing total body surface area burn practical?. Surgery, 2022, , .	1.9	0
5	The effect of 20Âminutes of cool running water first aid within three hours of thermal burn injury on patient outcomes: A systematic review and meta-analysis. Australasian Emergency Care, 2022, 25, 367-376.	1.5	7
6	Ventilation practices in burn patientsâ€"an international prospective observational cohort study. Burns and Trauma, 2021, 9, tkab034.	4.9	2
7	Burn Prevention in the Elderly: Identifying Age and Gender Differences in Consumer Products Associated With Burn Injuries. Journal of Burn Care and Research, 2021, 42, 14-17.	0.4	4
8	Long-Term Social Reintegration Outcomes for Burn Survivors With and Without Peer Support Attendance: A Life Impact Burn Recovery Evaluation (LIBRE) Study. Archives of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, 2020, 101, S92-S98.	0.9	30
9	Mortality following combined burn and traumatic brain injuries: An analysis of the national trauma data bank of the American College of Surgeons. Burns, 2020, 46, 1289-1296.	1.9	4
10	Pain and Opioid Use After Thoracic Surgery: Where We Are and Where We Need To Go. Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 2020, 109, 1638-1645.	1.3	19
11	The frailty tipping point: Determining which patients are targets for intervention in a burn population. Burns, 2019, 45, 1051-1056.	1.9	18
12	Neuropathy May Be an Independent Risk Factor for Amputation After Lower-Extremity Burn in Adults With Diabetes. Clinical Diabetes, 2019, 37, 352-356.	2.2	9
13	Point-of-care 3D body-mapping for determining total body surface area of severely burned patients. , 2019, , .		O
14	Western Trauma Association critical decisions in trauma: Preferred triage and initial management of the burned patient. Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery, 2019, 87, 1239-1243.	2.1	3
15	Early clinical complete blood count changes in severe burn injuries. Burns, 2019, 45, 97-102.	1.9	27
16	Thyroid storm in a pediatric high voltage electrical burn injury. Burns Open, 2018, 2, 76-78.	0.5	1
17	Development of clinical process measures for pediatric burn care: Understanding variation in practice patterns. Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery, 2018, 84, 620-627.	2.1	12
18	ISBI Practice Guidelines for Burn Care, Part 2. Burns, 2018, 44, 1617-1706.	1.9	60

#	Article	lF	CITATIONS
19	Fetal bovine dermis as an alternative to allograft in large burn injuries. Burns Open, 2018, 2, 178-180.	0.5	3
20	The Effect of Facial Burns on Long-Term Outcomes in Young Adults: A 5-Year Study. Journal of Burn Care and Research, 2018, 39, 497-506.	0.4	12
21	Bedside Glucose Monitoringâ€"ls it Safe? A New, Regulatory-Compliant Risk Assessment Evaluation Protocol in Critically III Patient Care Settings*. Critical Care Medicine, 2017, 45, 567-574.	0.9	45
22	Pediatric Burn Resuscitation. Critical Care Clinics, 2016, 32, 547-559.	2.6	33
23	ISBI Practice Guidelines for Burn Care. Burns, 2016, 42, 953-1021.	1.9	244
24	Recovery Curves for Pediatric Burn Survivors. JAMA Pediatrics, 2016, 170, 534.	6.2	32
25	1171. Critical Care Medicine, 2015, 43, 294.	0.9	0
26	Tracheostomy in pediatric burn patients. Burns, 2015, 41, 248-251.	1.9	21
27	Whole blood neutrophil gelatinase–associated lipocalin predicts acute kidney injury in burn patients. Journal of Surgical Research, 2015, 196, 382-387.	1.6	26
28	Keeping up with video game technology: Objective analysis of Xbox Kinectâ,, and PlayStation 3 Moveâ,, for use in burn rehabilitation. Burns, 2014, 40, 852-859.	1.9	58
29	Harnessing the Transparent Face Orthosis for facial scar management: A comparison of methods. Burns, 2013, 39, 950-956.	1.9	19
30	Determination of cardiovascular parameters in burn patients using arterial waveform analysis: A review. Burns, 2011, 37, 196-202.	1.9	13
31	Acute kidney injury in critically ill burn patients. Risk factors, progression and impact on mortality. Burns, 2010, 36, 205-211.	1.9	107
32	An assessment of acute kidney injury with modified RIFLE criteria in pediatric patients with severe burns. Intensive Care Medicine, 2009, 35, 2125-2129.	8.2	88
33	SEPTIC ARTHRITIS PRESENTING WITH DISLOCATION AS A SOURCE OF OCCULT INFECTION IN A BURN PATIENT Critical Care Medicine, 2005, 33, A180.	0.9	O
34	CD14-dependent alterations in c-Jun expression in the liver after burn injury1. Journal of Surgical Research, 2004, 122, 36-42.	1.6	12
35	EFFECTS OF A CAROTID ENDARTERECTOMY CRITICAL PATHWAY ON INTENSIVE CARE UNIT (ICU) UTILIZATION. Critical Care Medicine, 1999, 27, 153A.	0.9	O
36	PAIN MANAGEMENT: AN INTROSPECTIVE LOOK. Critical Care Medicine, 1995, 23, A39.	0.9	0

#	Article	IF	CITATIONS
37	A staged surgical approach to save ischemic bowel. Journal of Pediatric Surgery, 1993, 28, 861-862.	1.6	4
38	Pediatric Burn Care: How Burn Camps Survived and Thrived During the Coronavirus Pandemic. Journal of Burn Care and Research, 0, , .	0.4	1